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(luestioii, Avhicli ho is anxious to take up and deoido, li you wore O comiuu-

nicato ATith Iho TvoasuiiM- of Ontario, so thai tho, wlxole ol tlio coiitoutious ol

cacli Govonimout, should l)o boforo tho Dominion Govornmont, ^\ ith tlie

reasons whic^li each may give lor assonlhig to, or dissenim-' Irom, ihe views

of the others.
I have the honor to l)o, ivc,

(Sio-uod,) JOHN LANGTON,
^ "^

'
Auditor

Hon. .1. G. K(^i;E]iTsoN, i

Treasurer, >

Quebec. )

Quo])eo, 2oth November, 18(5!).

Sir,

Will you be so u'ood as to Forward me as soon as possible, a statement

showinu; the quantity of Indian Reserved Lands transferred to the Crown

Lands Department, when the system of Lidian Annuities was adopted ;

tho Quautity sold and the price with the arrears due on such sales the 1st

JiUy,1867.'

This information is reciuired for use .before the arbitrators, and an early

reply will much oljligo

Your very obedient Servant,

(Signed,) J. G. KODEKTSON,
Treasurer.

Uon.S. KiriiARD.s, )

Asst.-Commmissioner, Crown Lands, [

Toronto. )

TrtEAsuKY D]':rA iiT:\ii': .\ t, (

)

n taim( »,

Toronto. 2C,{h Nov., 180!>.

SlE,

Yarn letter of the the 11th instant, to the Conimissioner of Crown Lands

was by him, this morning, handed to me to answt'r.

You ask the Commissioner to forward to you " a siatomont showing the

" quantity of Indian lieservo J^^ands transferre'd to th(^ Crown Lands Depart-

" ment when the system of Anuidties was adopted, the quantity sold and the

" prices, with the arrears due on such sales, the 1st July, 18(17."

In reply, I have to say Ihnt the managtnnent of any "Indian Reserve
" Lands transferred to the Crown Lands Departmeni," was, i)riorto Confed-

eration, under the control of the Indian Ali'airsllrancli of that Department,

and since Confederation has been under that of the Department of th(^ Secre-

tary of Stat(i for CVuiada, with whom are all the l)()oks. documents and papers

relating to ludiaii aftlurSt


